



Doing Business In JAMAICA: A Country Commercial Guide for U.S. Companies

INTERNATIONAL COPYRIGHT, U.S. & FOREIGN COMMERCIAL SERVICE AND U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE, 2007. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED OUTSIDE OF THE UNITED STATES.

- [Chapter 1: Doing Business In Jamaica](#)
- [Chapter 2: Political and Economic Environment](#)
- [Chapter 3: Selling U.S. Products and Services](#)
- [Chapter 4: Leading Sectors for U.S. Export and Investment](#)
- [Chapter 5: Trade Regulations and Standards](#)
- [Chapter 6: Investment Climate](#)
- [Chapter 7: Trade and Project Financing](#)
- [Chapter 8: Business Travel](#)
- [Chapter 9: Contacts, Market Research and Trade Events](#)
- [Chapter 10: Guide to Our Services](#)

[Return to table of contents](#)

Chapter 9: Contacts, Market Research, and Trade Events

- [Contacts](#)
- [Market Research](#)
- [Trade Events](#)

Contacts

[Return to top](#)

Ministry of Agriculture www.moa.gov.jm
Ministry of Commerce, Science and Technology www.mct.gov.jm
Ministry of Education, Youth and Culture www.moec.gov.jm
Ministry of Finance and Planning www.mof.gov.jm
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Foreign Trade www.mfaft.gov.jm
Ministry of Health www.moh.gov.jm
Ministry of Industry and Tourism www.visitjamaica.com
Ministry of Justice www.moj.gov.jm
Ministry of Labor and Social Security www.lmis-ele.org.jm
Ministry of Local Government and Community Development www.mlqcd.gov.jm
Ministry of National Security www.mns.gov.jm
Ministry of Transport and Works www.mtw.gov.jm
JAMPRO www.investjamaica.com
Private Sector Organization of Jamaica www.psoj.org
Jamaica Manufacturers' Association www.jma.com.jm
Jamaica Chamber of Commerce www.jcc.org.jm
American Chamber of Commerce of Jamaica www.amchamjamaica.org

U.S. Commercial Service www.buyusa.gov/caribbean

Market Research

[Return to top](#)

To view market research reports produced by the U.S. Commercial Service please go to the following website: <http://www.export.gov/marketresearch.html> and click on Country and Industry Market Reports.

Please note that these reports are only available to U.S. citizens and U.S. companies. Registration to the site is required, but free of charge.

Trade Events

[Return to top](#)

Please click on the link below for information on upcoming trade events.

<http://www.export.gov/tradeevents.html>

[Return to table of contents](#)